or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment, including your personal identifying information, may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask OMB in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that it will be done.

Dated: August 23, 2007.

Hope Grey,

Information Collection Clearance Officer, Fish and Wildlife Service.

FR Doc. E7–21010 Filed 10–24–07; 8:45 am BILLING CODE 4310–55–S

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[CA-310-0777-XG]

Notice of Public Meeting: Northwest California Resource Advisory Council

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, Interior.

ACTION: Notice of public meeting.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976 (FLPMA), and the Federal Advisory Committee Act of 1972 (FACA), the U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management (BLM) Northwest California Resource Advisory Council will meet as indicated below.

DATES: The meeting will be held Wednesday and Thursday, Dec. 5 and 6, 2007. On December 5, the council members convene at 9 a.m. in the Abalone Room at the Little River Inn, 7751 Highway 1, Little River, CA. Time for public comment has been set aside for 11 a.m. On May 6, the council convenes at 7:30 a.m. at the Little River Inn and departs for a tour to discuss management of the California Coastal National Monument and the Stornetta Public Lands. Members of the public are welcome on the tour, but they must provide their own transportation and lands.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Rich Burns, BLM Ukiah Field Office manager, (707) 468–4000; or BLM Public Affairs Officer Joseph J. Fontana, (530) 252–5332.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 12-member council advises the Secretary of the Interior, through the BLM, on a variety of planning and management issues associated with public land management in Northwest California. At this meeting, agenda topics include an update on management proposals for

the Sacramento River Bend, a discussion of funding needs for BLM's northern California projects, status reports on management plan development for Lacks Creek and the Cow Mountain National Recreation Area and a report on legislation affecting the California off highway vehicle recreation program. Members will also hear status reports on activities in the Arcata, Redding and Ukiah field offices and the California Coastal National Monument. All meetings are open to the public. Members of the public may present written comments to the council. Each formal council meeting will have time allocated for public comments. Depending on the number of persons wishing to speak, and the time available, the time for individual comments may be limited. Members of the public are welcome on field tours, but they must provide their own transportation and lunch. Individuals who plan to attend and need special assistance, such as sign language interpretation and other reasonable accommodations, should contact the BLM as provided above.

Dated: October 19, 2007.

Joseph J. Fontana,

Public Affairs Officer.

[FR Doc. 07-5280 Filed 10-24-07; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-40-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[WO-310-1310-PP-24 1A]

Oil and Gas Leasing: Onshore Oil and Gas Operations—Fees, Rentals, and Royalty

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, Interior.

ACTION: Notification to terminate the heavy oil royalty reductions program.

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Land Management (BLM) is providing the sixmonth notification to terminate all royalty reductions for the production of heavy oil and to terminate the availability of further heavy oil relief under regulations at 43 CFR 3103.4–3.

DATES: The termination of the heavy oil royalty reductions program is effective

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

on May 1, 2008.

Rudy Baier, Division of Fluid Minerals, BLM, (202) 452–5024. Persons who use a telecommunications device for the deaf (TDD) may call the Federal Information Relay Service at 1–800–877–8339, 24 hours a day, 7 days a

week, except holidays, for assistance in reaching Mr. Baier.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: $Under\ 43$ CFR 3103.4-3(b)(6)(i), the BLM may suspend or terminate all heavy oil royalty reductions and terminate the availability of further heavy royalty relief "upon 6 month's notice in the Federal Register when BLM determines that the average oil price has remained above \$24 per barrel over a period of 6 consecutive months [based on the West Texas Intermediate (WTI) Crude average posted prices and adjusted for inflation using the implicit price deflator for gross national product with 1991 as the base year)." The adjusted threshold for the third quarter of calendar year 2004 was \$30.83 and for the fourth quarter

By Federal Register notice (70 FR 21810) dated April 27, 2005, this royalty reduction program was suspended effective November 1, 2005. In that notice, the BLM requested comments on the conditions under which the suspension should be removed. The BLM received three comments.

The WTI crude average posted oil prices have continued to exceed the adjusted threshold at all times since the April 27, 2005 notice. Therefore, considering the price of crude oil since the April 27, 2005 notice and current price projections for the near future, the BLM decided that this royalty reduction program should be terminated. As authorized by 43 CFR 3103.4–3(b)(6)(i), this serves as notice that the BLM will terminate the heavy oil royalty reductions program effective on May 1, 2008.

Should conditions change so as to warrant relief, the BLM has authority to grant royalty rate reductions on a caseby-case basis (see 43 CFR 3103.4–1).

Iames Abbott.

Assistant Director, Minerals, Realty, and Resource Protection.

[FR Doc. E7–20970 Filed 10–24–07; 8:45 am] **BILLING CODE 4310–84–P**

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[MT-060-08-1430-EQ; MTM 044187]

Notice of Realty Action: Non-Competitive Lease of Public Land in Pondera County, MT

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, Lewistown Field Office, Interior.

ACTION: Designation of public lands in Pondera County, Montana, for FLPMA lease.

SUMMARY: The public land proposed for lease includes about five acres which has a long history of use by the family that owns the improvements on it. The historic cabin and other limited improvements are associated with adjacent private land that was homesteaded and patented in 1907. The previous lessee passed away unbeknownst to BLM and the lease expired. However, the family continued to pay the rent in the interim. Members of the family are now seeking to lease the land again because they own the improvements and have long-standing historical family ties to the property. The five-acre tract is adjacent to the applicant's private land and is part of the applicant's BLM grazing allotment. Disposal of the land at this time via public sale is not an option because it is within a retention zone per the Land Use Plan for that area.

The following described public lands are suitable for lease under Section 302 of the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976, 43 U.S.C. 1732:

Principal Meridian Montana

T. 29 N., R. 9 W., Section 35, E½W½SW¼ and W½E½SW¼ of Lot 13. Containing about 5 acres.

DATES: The effective date of this Notice of Realty Action is the publication date of this notice in the **Federal Register**.

For a period of 30 days from the date of this notice, interested parties may submit written comments to June Bailey, Lewistown Field Manager, Bureau of Land Management, P.O. Box 1160, Lewistown, Montana 59457. Any adverse comments will be evaluated by the BLM Lewistown Field Manager who may sustain, vacate, or modify this realty action.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Information related to the proposed lease is available by contacting Willy Frank at the BLM Lewistown Field Office, P.O. Box 1160, Lewistown, Montana 59457.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This lease is consistent with Bureau of Land Management policies and planning. The public interest will be served by the issuance of this lease since it will allow for continued clean up of the immediate area and the stabilization and preservation of the historic cabin.

Dated: October 19, 2007.

Scott Haight,

Associate Lewistown Field Manager.
[FR Doc. E7–20996 Filed 10–24–07; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-\$\$-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-565]

In the Matter of Certain Ink Cartridges and Components Thereof; Notice of Final Determination; Issuance of General Exclusion Order, Limited Exclusion Order, and Cease and Desist Orders; Termination of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade
Commission has found a violation of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) based on the infringement of certain asserted claims of eleven asserted patents and has issued a general exclusion order, limited exclusion order, and cease and desist orders in the above-captioned investigation. The investigation is terminated.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Michael Haldenstein, Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-3041. Copies of all nonconfidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on March 23, 2006, based on a complaint filed by Epson Portland, Inc. of Oregon; Epson America, Inc. of California; and Seiko Epson Corporation of Japan. 71 FR 14720 (March 23, 2006). The complaint, as amended, alleged violations of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain ink cartridges and components thereof by reason of infringement of claim 7 of U.S. Patent No. 5,615,957 ("the '957 patent"); claims 18, 81, 93,

149, 164, and 165 of U.S. Patent No. 5,622,439 ("the '439 patent"); claims 83 and 84 of U.S. Patent No. 5,158,377 ("the '377 patent"); claims 19 and 20 of U.S. Patent No. 5,221,148 ("the '148 patent"); claims 29, 31, 34, and 38 of U.S. Patent No. 5,156,472 ("the '472 patent"); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 5,488,401 ("the '401 patent"); claims 1-3 and 9 of U.S. Patent No. 6,502,917 ("the '917 patent"); claims 1, 31, and 34 of U.S. Patent No. 6,550,902 ("the '902 patent"); claims 1, 10, and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 6,955,422 ("the '422 patent"); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 7,008,053 ("the '053 patent"); and claims 21, 45, 53, and 54 of U.S. Patent No. 7,011,397 ("the '397 patent"). The complaint further alleged that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337. The complainants requested that the Commission issue a general exclusion order and cease and desist orders. The Commission named as respondents twenty-four companies located in China, Germany, Hong Kong, Korea, and the United States. Several respondents have been found in default.

On March 30, 2007, the presiding ALJ issued a final ID in the investigation finding a violation of section 337 and recommending the issuance of a general exclusion order and cease and desist orders. Respondents and the IA filed petitions for review of the ID on April 13, 2007. Responses were filed on April 20, 2007.

The Commission determined to review those portions of the ALJ's final ID concerning: (1) The claim construction of the terms "contacts" (claims 1, 2, 3, and 9 of the '917 patent; claims 1, 31, and 34 of the '902 patent); "overhang" (definition and location) (claims 1, 31, and 34 of the '902 patent); and "ink supply tank" (claim 7 of the '957 patent, claims 19 and 20 of the '148 patent, claims 83 and 84 of the '377 patent, and claim 164 of the '439 patent); (2) infringement of claims employing those terms by those products for which review was sought, viz. infringement of claims 1, 2, 3, and 9 of the '917 patent (representative cartridges RC–6 and RC–10); claims 1, 31, and 34 of the '902 patent (representative cartridges RC-2 and RC-6 to RC-10); and of claim 7 of the '957 patent, claims 19 and 20 of the '148 patent, claims 83 and 84 of the '377 patent, and claim 164 of the '439 patent (representative cartridge RC–2); (3) invalidity for obviousness of claims 1, 2, 3, and 9 of the '917 patent; claim 1 of the '053 patent; and claim 1 of the '422 patent. The parties filed briefs concerning the issues under review and remedy, the public interest, and